



Integration letter

Date: 25/11/2021

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

We,

Humanox Soccer S.A.

La Oropéndola, Calle "D", 1 11500 – El Puerto de Santa María (Cádiz) SPAIN

hereby declares that,

the MC60ECA-04-BLE module with FCC ID: XMR201609MC60 have not been modified and has been integrated following module's manufacturer instructions for the installation such as input voltages considering extreme voltages, driver software, environmental conditions, etc...

Then, the Test Reports according to FCC standards supplied by Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., LTD of module MC60ECA-04-BLE remain applicable, valid and representative of the module as it is manufactured today and are representative for the certification of the host device HUOX 50 Soccer shin guard (Right) with FCC ID 2A292-HUX5R25.

Sincerely,

By:	Ana Malvárez	P.A. 
Title:	Lawyer	
Company:	Humanox Soccer,S.A.	
Telephone:	+34 956 26 30 58	
Date:	25/11/2021	